
                                                                 

 
 

 

ANNEX 2: PROPOSAL SHEET FOR INNOVATIVE SOLUTIONS FOR ACCESS 

TO EMERGENCY ULTRASOUND AS A FUNDAMENTAL PART OF 

COMPREHENSIVE AND CONTINUOUS ASSISTANCE TO THE CITIZEN 

 

This document is a model. The file, in editable format, is available to interested parties in the 

contractor's profile and on the website: https://www.navarrabiomed.es/es/cpmecografia 

 

The form must be sent in pdf and signed by email: service.obras@navarra.es, with 

indication in the subject field of the reference “Preliminary urgent ultrasound consultation 

SNS-O.” 

 

All fields in the form are mandatory. 

Partial or total proposals will be accepted for the challenge posed. 

 

Basic data 

Name of the participating entity (*)  

Challenge/s to which the proposal is 

presented (*) (mark as many as 

applicable) 

 

☐(SNS-O-URGENT ULTRASOUND CHALLENGE) 

Proposal name  

Acronym  

Data of the representative 

Name of the Interlocutor (or 

representative of the proposal in the 

case of a joint proposal) 

 

Phone  

Email  

Address  

Proposer/Participant Data 

Physical person ☐ 

Legal person ☐ 

Sector or scope of activity (CNAE):  

Entity type ☐Autonomous 

☐Large private company 

☐SME 

☐Public company 

☐Research Center 

☐University 

☐Technology Center 

☐Other 

Year of establishment  

Joint proposal from several natural or 

legal persons 

Check YES or NO 

YES☐ NO☐ 

https://www.navarrabiomed.es/es/cpmecografia
mailto:service.obras@navarra.es


                                                                 

 
 

Current size of your entity (No. of 

people on staff) 

 

Centers and main R&D resources 

(personnel and materials) in the EU, 

Spain and the rest of the world: 

 

Total turnover of your entity in the last 3 

years (€) 

2021 2022 2023 

   

Additional Information 

Does your entity have billing for 

technologies similar to those in this 

proposal in the last 3 years? Answer 

YES or NO 

YES☐ NO☐ 

If you answered YES to the previous 

question, tell us what the accumulated 

billing was for technologies similar to 

those in this proposal in the last 3 years. 

 

Does your entity have previous 

experience in comprehensive 

assistance with solutions similar to those 

proposed here? 

YES☐ NO☐ 

If you have answered YES to the 

previous question, indicate a brief 

summary of the experience (scope, 

client, execution period and brief 

description): 

 

Do you consider that there are relevant 

technical certifications that your entity 

has to undertake work such as the one 

proposed? Answer YES or NO 

YES☐ NO☐ 

If you answered YES to the previous 

question, tell what those certifications 

are (max. 300 characters) 

 

Do you consider that your entity's 

personnel have qualifications that are 

specifically relevant to undertake 

challenges such as those you pose? 

Answer YES or NO 

YES☐ NO☐ 

If you answered YES to the previous 

question, tell what those qualifications 

are (max. 300 characters) 

 

Have you invested in R&D in the last 3 

years? Answer YES or NO 
YES☐ NO☐ 

If you have answered YES to the 

previous question, tell us what the 

amount of said investment expense has 

been in the last 3 years. 

 

Has your entity obtained competitive 

public financing for R&D projects in any 

of the last 3 years? Answer YES or NO 

YES☐ NO☐ 



                                                                 

 
 

If you answered YES to the previous 

question, tell us what volume of 

financing of this type you have received 

in the last 3 years. 

 

For the challenge posed, provide 

detailed information regarding research, 

development of solutions, publications, 

etc., carried out or being carried out 

whose purpose is similar to that 

indicated: 

 

What instruments do you consider to be 

the most appropriate for collaborative 

participation in an innovative process 

such as the one proposed? 

 

IN RELATION TO ACCESS TO URGENT ULTRASONOGRAPHY AS A FUNDAMENTAL PART 

OF COMPREHENSIVE AND CONTINUOUS ASSISTANCE TO THE CITIZEN 

Description of the proposed solution 

Brief summary of the solution proposal: 

functional specification (maximum 300 

characters). This information may be 

incorporated, totally or partially, into the 

public results report (*) 

 

Description of the possible idea that can 

satisfy the stated need, described from 

a functional approach (maximum 1000 

words) This information may be 

incorporated, totally or partially, into the 

public report of results. 

 

Do you consider that your proposal 

provides a comprehensive solution to 

the challenges to which the proposal is 

presented? (*) 

YES☐ NO☐ 

If you have answered “No”, what 

specific elements of the 

challenge/challenges do you consider 

your proposal provides a solution to? 

 

What technical requirements, from the 

point of view of equipment and 

infrastructure, would be necessary to be 

able to develop your proposal in the 

SNS-O. 

 

 

Could your entity develop all the 

activities included in the proposal, or 

would you have to subcontract some 

activities? If so, what would they be? 

 



                                                                 

 
 

Proposed contractual formulas for the 

execution of the service. Indicate 

especially how the impact of the 

equipment costs on the service is going 

to be considered and whether the 

option of purchasing these is 

considered (in which case this cost 

must appear in a differentiated way in 

the budget) 

 

Contractual formulas planned to 

guarantee the continuous technological 

updating of the equipment used in the 

service. Indicate, if applicable, whether 

the update would entail an extraordinary 

cost and the proposed formula for 

billing. 

 

Proposed duration for the execution of 

the proposed proposal (months) 

 

To the extent possible, detail the phases 

and deadlines for the execution of the 

proposed proposal. 

 

Estimated cost of your solution 

proposal, including the breakdown by 

items contemplating, at least, personnel 

expenses, material investments, 

intangible investments and others, 

including general expenses and 

industrial profit using prices without VAT 

(€). At least all the areas of action 

described must be considered. 

 

Indicate the impact that the 

development of the proposed solution 

will generate (economic, professional 

and organizational). Please try to 

quantify the estimated variation in 

diagnostic processes using urgent 

remote-assisted ultrasound in the public 

hospitals of Navarra. 

 

Is the proposed project in line with your 

business strategy? Explain in what line 

and how. 

 

Elements of innovation (new 

technologies delivered and innovative 

solutions). (aprox. 500 characters) 

 

R&D results: expected innovative 

solutions. (aprox. 500 characters) 

 

Differentiating elements of your 

proposal compared to the products and 

services that are already available on 

the market. (aprox. 500 characters) 

 



                                                                 

 
 

What do you consider to be the main 

risks of the project? (aprox. 850 

characters) 

 

Indicate main benefits provided by the 

proposed solution.  

 

Indicate the technological capabilities 

available to you to carry out the 

proposed work. 

 

Are there any regulatory limitations for 

the development and validation of the 

solution that should be taken into 

consideration? Would any temporary 

modification be necessary? (aprox. 850 

characters) (*) 

 

Current level of development at which 

your proposed solution is: Indicate the 

technological maturity level (TRL) at 

which it is: 

 

Describe the current state of 

technological maturity of the proposal 

and the different elements that make it 

up, and the developments to be carried 

out within the framework of the project. 

(aprox. 1000 characters) 

 

Technological needs to take into 

account for the application of your 

proposal (indicate examples) (*) 

 

Identify integration phases with pre-

existing technologies and services. 

 

Identify the testing and rehearsal 

phases (in real public service 

environments). 

 

Indicate validation phases, certification, 

standards, etc. 

 

Describe the general observations 

regarding the technical and economic 

aspects that you consider appropriate 

regarding the project. 

 

Implantation and Deployment 

Indicate the regulations and regulations 

associated with the need raised (*) 

 

Do you consider that there is some 

specific limitation or barrier to the 

deployment of the product in the 

market? Which one? (*) 

 

Yeson Intellectual and Industrial 

Property Rights (IPII), a priori and due to 

the characteristics of your entity, does it 

YES☐ 

 

NO☐ 

 



have limitations to share the IPII with the 

contracting body? 

If you answered “YES”, detail these 

limitations. Likewise, explain which DPIIs 

could be shared and the conditions for 

this. What percentage do you consider 

could be shared with the contracting 

body? What percentage of the sale 

price could be established as a royalty? 

If a solution similar to the one included 

in your proposal is developed, would 

your entity be interested in its 

subsequent commercialization? 

YES☐ NO☐ 

If you have answered YES to the 

previous question, indicate if your entity 

would have any problems with a royalty 

being established on future sales of the 

proposed solution. What percentage of 

sales do you consider could be shared 

with the contracting body? 

Do you intend to apply for future 

tenders related to the challenge? 

YES☐ NO☐ 

Would you be interested in carrying out 

a pilot project prior to deploying the 

solution? 

YES☐ NO☐ 

Indicate if there are pre-existing 

Intellectual and Industrial Property 

Rights (IPII) of the entity that would 

need to be used 

YES☐ NO☐ 

If you have answered “Yes”, detail 

which pre-existing Intellectual and 

Industrial Property Rights (IPII) of the 

entity would need to be used and what 

value they would provide in the 

development of the project. 

Authorization for use of the data provided (check YES or NO) 

YES NO 

I authorize SNS-O to store and disseminate contact data: 
☐ ☐ 

I authorize SNS-O to keep accessible and updated the necessary 

information, in whole or in part, about the proposal presented: 
☐ ☐ 

I authorize SNS-O to disclose technical or commercial information or 

documentation that, where applicable, is not identified as confidential: ☐ ☐ 

Mandatory Declarations (check YES or NO) 

YES NO 

The proposed solution presented is free of copyright or any other 

copyright or business right that prevents its free use by the Navarro Health 

Service - Osasunbidea or any other collaborating entity in the 

development of future projects: 

☐ ☐ 



                                                                 

 
 

I authorize the Navarrese Health Service - Osasunbidea, to use the contents 

of the solution proposals. This use will be limited exclusively to the possible 

inclusion of the contents in the process of defining the lines of work, which 

will be specified in the possible specifications of the possible contracting 

procedures that are subsequently processed. 

☐ ☐ 

 

 

The content of the sections marked with an asterisk (*) may be reproduced in whole or in 

part in the final report of the results of the Preliminary Market Consultation. 

 

The SNS-O will store the contact data of the participants in the procedure in order to establish a 

communication channel with the proposers during the CPM process. 

 

To ensure the transparency of the process, the availability of the greatest possible information 

and the effective exchange of experiences and opinions, participants will expressly state their 

agreement for the SNS-O to maintain accessible and updated the necessary information, in whole 

or in part, about their proposals. of solution, without prejudice to that which has been identified as 

confidential. 

 

The SNS-O will respect the documentation, information and in general the aspects that the 

participants have defined as confidential, both in the form and in the attachments, which must be 

expressly indicated. However, it will not be admissible for them to make a generic declaration or 

declare that all documents or all information are confidential. This character affects, in particular, 

technical or commercial secrets and confidential aspects of the solutions. 

 

 

The complementary documentation will be limited to a single document in .pdf format whose 

length must not exceed 30 pages in A4 format, numbered, including the cover and index. 

 

Attached documentation provided 

File name: Short description: Confidential* 

  ☐ 

*Check if the corresponding documentation is confidential 

 

 

On………………………………………., on………………of……………………..of………… 

 

Signature 

 

 

Signed: …………………………………. 
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